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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st December, 2006

GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability. Its shares
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its ultimate holding
company is Bright Asia Holdings Limited, a company
which is incorporated in the British Virgin Islands.
The addresses of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in

the corporate information of the annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in

note 35.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollar, which is the functional currency of the

Company.

The consolidated financial statements for the current
period cover the fifteen month period ended 31st
December, 2006. The corresponding comparative
amounts shown for the consolidated income
statement, consolidated statement of changes in
equity, consolidated cash flow statement and related
notes cover a twelve month period from 1st October,
2004 to 30th September, 2005 and therefore may
not be comparable with amounts shown for the
current period. The period covered by the 2006
consolidated financial statements is greater than 12
months because the directors of the Company
determined to bring the balance sheet date in line
with that of the Group's other subsidiaries, with a
view to enhance the efficiency and effectiveness in
preparation of the Group’s consolidated financial

statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APPLICATION OF NEW/REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS/CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

In the current period, the Group has applied, for the
first time, a number of new Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"s),
Accounting Standards (“HKAS"s) and Interpretations

Hong Kong

("INT"s) (hereinafter collectively referred to as “new
HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA") that are
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after
Ist January, 2005. The application of the new HKFRSs
has resulted in a change in the presentation of the
consolidated income statement, consolidated balance
sheet and consolidated statement of changes in
equity. The changes in presentation have been applied
retrospectively. The adoption of the new HKFRSs has
resulted in changes to the Group’s accounting policies
in the following areas that have an effect on how the
results for the current and prior accounting periods

are prepared and presented:

Financial instruments

In the current period, the Group has applied HKAS
32 "Financial instruments: disclosure and presentation”
and HKAS 39 “Financial instruments: recognition and
measurement”. HKAS 32 requires retrospective
application. The implementation of HKAS 32 has had
no material impact on the results for the current and
prior periods. HKAS 39, which is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2005,
generally does not permit to recognise, derecognise
or measure financial assets and liabilities on a
retrospective basis. The principal effects resulting from
the implementation of HKAS 39 are summarised

below:
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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st December, 2006

APPLICATION OF NEW/REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS/CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Classification and measurement of financial assets

and financial liabilities

The Group has applied the relevant transitional
provisions in HKAS 39 with respect to classification
and measurement of financial assets and financial
liabilities that are within the scope of HKAS 39.

By 30th September, 2005, the Group classified and
measured its debt and equity securities in accordance
with the alternative treatment of Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAP") 24. Under SSAP 24,
investments in debt or equity securities are classified
as “trading securities”, “non-trading securities” or “held-
to-maturity investments” as appropriate. “Trading
securities” and “non-trading securities” are measured
at fair value. Unrealised gains or losses of “trading
securities” are reported in profit or loss for the period
in which gains or losses arise while unrealised gains
or losses of “non-trading securities” are reported in
equity until the securities are sold or determined to
be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or
loss previously recognised in equity is included in
profit or loss for that period. From 1st October, 2005
onwards, the Group has classified and measured its
debt and equity securities in accordance with HKAS
39. Under HKAS 39, financial assets are classified as
“financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”,
"available-for-sale financial assets”, “loans and
receivables”, or "held-to-maturity investments”.
“Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”
and “available-for-sale financial assets” are carried at
fair value, with changes in fair values recognised in
profit or loss and equity respectively. “Loans and
receivables” and "held-to-maturity investments” are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method after initial recognition (see note 3 for the

financial impact — opening adjustments).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APPLICATION OF NEW/REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS/CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Classification and measurement of financial assets

and financial liabilities (continued)

The Group has applied the transitional provisions of
HKAS 39. On 1st October, 2005, the Group
reclassified its “investments in securities” and
“investments in trading securities” with carrying
amount of HK$198,325,000 and HK$35,101,000 to
“held-to-maturity debt investments” and “investments

held for trading” respectively.

Financial assets and financial liabilities other than

debt and equity securities

From 1st October, 2005 onwards, the Group has
classified and measured its financial assets and
financial liabilities other than debt and equity securities
(which were previously outside the scope of SSAP
24) in accordance with the requirements of HKAS
39. As mentioned above, financial assets under HKAS
39 are classified as “financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss”, “available-for-sale financial
assets”, “loans and receivables” or "held-to-maturity
financial assets”. Financial liabilities are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method
after initial recognition. These requirements of HKAS
39 did not have any material financial impact to the

Group.
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2.

31st December, 2006

APPLICATION OF NEW/REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS/CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Oowner-occupied leasehold interest in land

In previous years, owner-occupied leasehold land and
buildings were included in property, plant and
equipment and measured using the revaluation model.
In the current period, the Group has applied HKAS
17 “Leases”. Under HKAS 17, the land and buildings
elements of a lease of land and buildings are
considered separately for the purposes of lease
classification, unless the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings
elements, in which case, the entire lease is generally
treated as a finance lease. To the extent that the
allocation of the lease payments between the land
and buildings elements can be made reliably, the
leasehold interests in land are reclassified to prepaid
lease payments under operating leases, which are
carried at cost and amortised over the lease term on
a straight line basis. This change in accounting policy
has been applied retrospectively. Comparative figures
have been restated (see note 3 for the financial

impact — retrospective adjustments).
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31st Dec’?ember, 2006 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. FERFERZIETESEBMERSE 2. APPLICATION OF NEW/REVISED HONG KONG
EH SRS () FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS/CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

REMZE Investment properties

RAEE - AEEEFRERES In the current period, the Group has, for the first
SETERF405R [ EWE] - A& time, applied HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. The
BEEEEfERATEEXNFEEKLE Group has elected to use the fair value model to
MEAR  WBERKREMEZAR account for its investment properties which requires
T EEFSMEFECRAEBERNREEXFE gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value
HERE=TER RNBTFE - of investment properties to be recognised directly in
REFERE T ZREMEITIRAFH the profit or loss for the year in which they arise. In
MEFTE @ MEBEMGBERKEALET A previous years, investment properties under the
REVFE-BBIANRKREYNFEE predecessor standard were measured at open market
HFEER IR - BRIERFEE 2 &5 values, with revaluation surplus or deficits credited or
TRUBMBEMBLD - RULBER charged to the investment property revaluation reserve
T BEfRSBHKREMEE G unless the balance on this reserve was insufficient to
BErER S TR ERE W mR PN cover a revaluation decrease, in which case the excess
Br o D e RIE RAE S ek P of the revaluation decrease over the balance on the
ek - BEEERBBREEES - BZ investment property revaluation reserve was charged
WINEt AREWE=E - HALRIE to the consolidated income statement. Where a
HEZRBRALORR - AEEEREBE decrease had previously been charged to the
BEETAERF 405 2 B BB E 1K consolidated income statement and revaluation
X WEEB_ZTZTRF+H—H surplus subsequently arose, that increase was credited
RERABBGEAFEL405 - N to the consolidated income statement to the extent
ZZERFE+A-—HRKREMESR of the decrease previously charged. The Group has
EEFIIRZRNIBEEBEREEH applied the relevant transitional provisions in HKAS
ZIREBEN(FRAMBTE— B9 40 and elected to apply HKAS 40 from 1st October,
FHE - B3 - 2005 onwards. The amount held in investment

property revaluation reserve at 1st October, 2005
has been transferred to the Group’s retained profits
(see note 3 for the financial impact — opening

adjustments).
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2.

31st December, 2006

APPLICATION OF NEW/REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS/CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Deferred taxes related to investment properties

In previous years, deferred tax consequences in
respect of revalued investment properties were
assessed on the basis of the tax consequence that
would follow from recovery of the carrying amount of
the properties through sale in accordance with the
predecessor Interpretation. In the current period, the
Group has applied HK(SIC) Interpretation 21 “Income
taxes recovery of revalued non-depreciable assets”
which removes the presumption that the carrying
amount of investment properties is to be recovered
through sale. Therefore, the deferred tax
consequences of the investment properties are now
assessed on the basis that reflect the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects to recover the property at
each balance sheet date. In the absence of any
specific transitional provisions in HK(SIC) Interpretation
21, this change in accounting policy has been applied
retrospectively. Comparative figures have been
restated (see note 3 for the financial impact —

retrospective adjustments).
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31st December, 2006
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APPLICATION OF NEW/REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS/CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Change in accounting policy for buildings

In previous years, the Group’s land and buildings
included in property, plant and equipment, other than
the factory under construction, were carried in the
balance sheet at their revalued amount, being the
fair value at the date of revaluation less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any.
On adoption of HKAS 17, the Group's leasehold land
is required to be classified as “prepaid lease payments
for land” and is carried at cost and amortised over
the lease term on a straight line basis. Accordingly,
the management changed its accounting policy of
buildings from revaluation model to cost model to be
consistent with the measurement basis of the
leasehold lands attached to the building. This change
in accounting policy has been accounted for
retrospectively and the comparative figures for the
corresponding comparative prior period have been
restated (see note 3 for the financial impact).
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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to

31st December, 2006

3. SUMMARY OF THE EFFECTS OF THE CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

P 2 & 5T BUR 2 8 ¥ AN HI

The effects of the changes in the accounting policies

EBEFEZEBEZZENT described above on the results for current period
and prior years are as follows:
—EEIF —TINE
TA-HZ +A—H%
> %2 —TTIHE
+ZA=+-H AA=+H
1.10.2005 1.10.2004
to to
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TET TET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BREMELATEED Loss arising from fair value changes
FrE& 2 B8 of investment properties (1,378) -
ME BERRBITE Increase in depreciation of property,
= plant and equipment (7,259) (258)
TENAERIEE 2B Increase in amortisation of prepaid
lease payments (119) (67)
T RIEFE-RBRZ Decrease in revaluation surplus of
kA land and buildings (2,652) (127)
BREMRAR BT Decrease in deferred tax expenses
MIE R M relating to investment properties 305 626
B FE 2w (Decrease) increase in profit for the
ORL4>) 180 period/year (11,103) 174
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3. SITHEREHTLECHME (E) 3. SUMMARY OF THE EFFECTS OF THE CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

HAR,F R R O ) 12 iz £ 71 Analysis of (decrease) increase in profit for the period/
HHZMHMAAT : year by line item presented are summarised below:
—Z2ERF “TENF
+A-HZ +A—B%
“EERE i a3
+ZA=+-H NnB=+H
1.10.2005 1.10.2004
to to
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TR FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
Wes#kIE B Income statement items
H b Uy 2 Other income (2,652) (517)
TIRE R Administrative expenses (7,378) 65
BEMELNTFEESE Loss arising from fair value
Z BB changes of investment properties (1,378) -
I8 Taxation 305 626
BB FEZER (Decrease) increase in profit
OR 4>) 2 hn for the period/year (11,103) 174

— = Z X F F R ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st December, 2006

SUMMARY OF THE EFFECTS OF THE CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

The cumulative effects of the application of the new

AFE+HA—H  ERHEBTER HKFRSs as at 30th September, 2005 and 1st October,
SEAZ 2B ERROT ¢ 2005 are summarised below:
NT8EzZE
Effect of
EEEH R=2ZLF
“ZTRE EHE16 FHEESIC) ZEZEE tA-Bz —ETHE
MAZTHE  17R403% REF2N AA=tH  HOHE +A-H
Opening
adjustments
HKAS  HK(SIC) as at
30.9.2005 16, 17 & 40 INT21 30.9.2005 1.10.2005 1.10.2005
THT THT TET TET TAT THL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(R31) (Z51) (E51)
(originally stated) (restated) (restated)
BEARERER Balance sheet items
W BERXE  Property, plant and equipment 56,281 1915 - 58,196 - 58,196
BNHENE Prepaid lease payments - 12,002 - 12,002 - 12,002
EHRE Investment in securities 198,325 - - 198,325  (198,325) -
REEZESZEE  Investment in trading securities 35,101 = - 35,101 (35,101) -
ZHREMERIES  Trade and other receivables 75,939 261 = 76,200 = 76,200
BEZHHAZES  Heldto-maturity debt investments
RE& = - - - 198325 198325
BEEEERE Investments held for trading = = = = 35,101 35,101
BEREER Deferred tax liabilities (983) 699 (1,193) (1,477) = (1,477)
BEREEZYE  Total effects on assets and liabilities
fm 364,663 14,877 (1,193) 378,347 - 378347
2% Retained profits 24711 14877 (253) 239335 4425 243,760
REMEEGEREE  Investment property revaluation
reserve 5,365 - (940) 4,425 (4,425) -
HER HEBE  Total effects on equity 230,076 14,877 (1,193) 243,760 - 243760
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31st December, 2006 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3. ENHXSBTEIHMEE) 3. SUMMARY OF THE EFFECTS OF THE CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
A EBHBRELEMNHEN _-F The financial effects of the application of the new
ZNFNAA=THR=ZZZTNF+ HKFRSs to the Group's equity at 30th September,
A—HZASB R BT ER 2004 and 1st October, 2004 are summarised below:
A
R-ZZNEF
—ZINE “2INF  tA-Hz R-ZEMF
NB=TH E#AZ NA=T1H HORE +A-H
Opening
Retrospective adjustments
30.9.2004 adjustments 30.9.2004 at 1.10.2004 1.10.2004
FET FAT FEL FEL FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(R31) (&31) (&31)
(originally stated) (restated) (restated)
S ypil Retained profits 162,116 14,450 176,566 - 176,566
RENEEMHE Investment property
revaluation reserve 4774 (1,112) 3,662 - 3,662
166,890 13338 180228 - 180228
AEBENWMIBERERE BEMERR The Group has not early applied the following new
ER 2 RNHIFTZER ~ 225 RISET ° standards, interpretations and amendments that have
been issued but are not yet effective.
AEEEHRERZFLER  2E The Group has commenced considering the potential
RIEFTz B E - ERETER - impact of these standards, interpretations and
FERZELER - RERE TS amendments. The management anticipates the
BREE 2 FE RGO EEE application of these new standards, interpretations
MERNZE - and amendments will have no material impact on

how the results and financial position of the Group

are prepared and presented.
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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st December, 2006

SUMMARY OF THE EFFECTS OF THE CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

HKAS 19 (Amendment)
HKAS 39 (Amendment)
HKAS 39 (Amendment)
HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4

(Amendments)

HKFRS 6
HKFRS 7
HKFRS 8

HK(IFRIC) - INT 4

HK(IFRIC) = INT 5

HK(IFRIC) - INT 6

HK(IFRIC) = INT 7

HK(IFRIC) - INT 8

HK(IFRIC) = INT 9

HK(IFRIC) - INT 10

HK(IFRIC) = INT 11

HK(IFRIC) - INT 12

Capital disclosure !

Actuarial gains and losses, group plans
and disclosures 2

Cash flow hedge accounting of forecast
intragroup transactions 2

The fair value option ?

Financial guarantee contracts 2

Exploration for and evaluation of mineral
resources 2
Financial instruments: Disclosures '

Operating segments *

Determining whether an arrangement
contains a lease 2

Rights to interests arising from
decommissioning, restoration and
environmental rehabilitation funds ?

Liabilities arising from participating in a
specific market — waste electrical and
electronic equipment *

Applying the restatement approach
under HKAS 29
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary
Economies °

Scope of HKFRS 2 ¢

Reassessment of embedded derivatives 7

Interim financial reporting and
impairment

HKFRS 2 - Group and treasury share
transactions °

Service concession arrangements '°
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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st Dec’?ember, 2006 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. SITHEREHTLECHME (E) 3. SUMMARY OF THE EFFECTS OF THE CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

R EELF A —HEZEH ' Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
A2 FEHRAER - January, 2007.

2 RIZBEERF A -—BHZER 2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
WM FEEBBERR - January, 2006.

3 ZEZEERFF A —HZER 3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
12 FIEHARM AR - December, 2005.

fRZERENF A —HHZERH ¢ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
A2 FEHRAER - January, 2009.

5 RZZZTEZRF=A—Hzz%EMRA 5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
M2 FEHREAER - March, 2006.

6 MZTEZRFEFRH -—H=zER 6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
IR 2 F I EARE A R o May, 2006.

7O RZEERERNA-HHZERA 7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
Az FREIMEEN - June, 2006.

8 RZTEERF+—A—Bztzi 8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
sz FEHARAER - November, 2006.

O RIIZEEALF=H—HzkzEH 9 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
16 2 FE MR A - March, 2007.

0 R-ZZNF-HA-—H=ZEH 10 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
A2 FEHRAER - January, 2008.

4. EItfAEtz# 4. CHANGES OF ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
RBEFE  URPEARKNE In previous years, the valuation of buildings situated
(THRE]) (BREER) 2BF2EE in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"),
TR M EALA B REFTIRITE - AR including Hong Kong was depreciated over the period
HE KEBETREEBBLR of the lease using the straight line method. In the
REMRR > EFFHEEBFZAIFEA current period, having considered the physical
FH - WRARERAFERE SHEE conditions and depletion status of the buildings, the
K20 (AR E RAE) B 4 i il director reassess the useful lives of the buildings and
BEFEHAEEREERAEE 22 considered that the change of useful lives to the
FREARRKLBENR 2 Bz &E shorter of the lease term or 20 years better reflects
EErt e MEXRZEZIHEH DL INA the directors’ best estimate of the periods that the
B 2 & & B 41,409,000 Group intends to derive future economic benefits from
TG, © the use of the Group’s buildings. This change in

depreciation rate has increased the depreciation

charge for the period by approximately HK$1,409,000.

— = Z X F F R ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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A A (REBEBRME) 7T A
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BEMER  HUBHRRELFE -
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RERRMERE -

AEEARBRZAEEARS
e REEAXERGEAKRAR
£ -

31st December, 2006

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis, except for
investment properties and certain financial
instruments, which are measured at fair values, as

explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In addition,
the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and

by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries. Control is achieved where the Company
has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its

activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired and disposed of
during the period are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as

appropriate.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements to bring their accounting policies
in line with those used by other members of the

Group.

All significant inter-company transactions, balances,

income and expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

— T Z X F 5k ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to

31st December, 2006
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group's
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets
consist of the amount of those interests at the date
of the original business combination and the minority's
share of changes in equity since the date of the
combination. Losses applicable to the minority in
excess of the minority's interest in the subsidiary’s
equity are allocated against the interests of the Group
except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation and is able to make an additional

investment to cover the losses.

Turnover

Turnover is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
the net amounts received and receivable for goods
sold by the Group to outside customers during the

period.

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are

delivered and title has passed.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial assets to

that asset's net carrying amount.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance
from properties let under operating leases is
recognised on a straight line basis over the period of

the respective leases.
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31st December, 2006

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established.

Investment properties

On initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured using the fair
value model. Gains or losses arising from changes in
the fair value of investment properties are included

in profit or loss for the period in which they arise.

An investment property is transferred to property, plant
and equipment when it is evidenced by the
commencement of owner-occupation. The fair value,
at the date of transfer, which is the deemed cost of
the property for subsequent accounting is in
accordance with HKAS 16 “Property, plant and
equipment”. The property interest held under an
operating lease which was previously classified as
investment property under the fair value model is
continued to account for as a finance lease after the

transfer.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use or no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which

the item is derecognised.

— T Z X F 5k ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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31st December, 2006 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction
in progress are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment losses.

The land and buildings are depreciated over the useful
lives of the shorter of the lease term or 20 years,

using the straight line method.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items
of other property, plant and equipment other than
construction in progress over their estimated useful
lives and after taking into account of their estimated
residual value, using the straight line method, at the

rate of 33'/5% per annum.

An owner-occupied property is transferred to
investment property when it is evidenced by the end
of owner occupation at fair value. The excess of the
fair value above the carrying amount at the date of
transfer is recognised as a revaluation increase in
accordance with HKAS 16.

Construction in progress represents property, plant
and equipment in the course of construction for
production or for its own use purposes. Construction
in progress is carried at cost less any recognised
impairment loss. Construction in progress is classified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for intended
use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis
as other property assets, commences when the assets

are ready for their intended use.
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31st December, 2006

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which

the item is dereognised.

Leasehold land and buildings under development

for future owner-occupied purpose

When the leasehold land and buildings are in the
course of development for production, rental or for
administrative purposes, the leasehold land
component is classified as a prepaid lease payment
and amortised over a straight line basis over the lease
term. During the construction period, the amortisation
charge provided for the leasehold land is included as
part of costs of buildings under construction. Buildings
under construction are carried at cost, less any
identified impairment losses. Depreciation of buildings
commences when they are available for use (i.e. when
they are in the location and condition necessary for
them to be capable of operating in the manner

intended by management).

— T Z X F 5k ANNUAL REPORT 2006



—ETRFETA—BE-ZEERFT-_A=T—HHHE
For the period from 1st October, 2005 to

5k F #% Bk H R 24 5] WING LEE HOLDINGS LIMITED

= & M B ® Xk M =

31st December, 2006 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, such that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is

recognised as income immediately.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.
Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when
the assets are substantially ready for their intended
use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted

from the borrowing costs capitalised.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense

in the period in which they are incurred.
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31st December, 2006

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-in,
first-out method. Net realisable value represents the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less the estimated costs of completion and
the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as
reported in the consolidated income statement
because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years, and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively

enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance
sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the

taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
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31st December, 2006 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Taxation (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the

asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged
or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to
items charged or credited directly to equity, in which

case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other

leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
the consolidated income statement on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct
costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of
the leased asset and recognised as an expense on a

straight line basis over the lease term.
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31st December, 2006

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Leasing (continued)
The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as
assets of the Group at their fair value at the inception
of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability
to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a
finance lease obligation. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction
of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance charges are charged directly to profit

or loss.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged
to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable
as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are
recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the

lease term on a straightline basis.

Leasehold land and building

The land and building elements of a lease of land
and building are considered separately for the purpose
of lease classification, leasehold land which title is
not expected to pass to the lessee by the end of the
lease term is classified as operating lease unless the
lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between
the land and building elements, in which case, the

entire lease is classified as a finance lease.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recorded in the respective functional currency
(i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates
of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value
that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when
the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a

foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in profit or loss for the period
except for differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items in respect of which gains and
losses are recognised directly in equity, in which cases,
the exchange differences are also recognised directly

in equity.
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31st December, 2006

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group's foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong
dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date, and their income and expenses
are translated at the average exchange rates for the
period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
as a separate component of equity (the translation
reserve). Such exchange differences are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which the foreign

operation is disposed of.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
on the balance sheet when a group entity becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in

profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one of
the four categories, including loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale
financial assets and investments held for trading. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or convention
in the marketplace. The accounting policies adopted
in respect of each category of financial assets are set

out below.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. At each balance sheet
date subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables including trade and other receivables are
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses. An
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired,
and is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the original
effective interest rate. Impairment losses are reversed
in subsequent periods when an increase in the asset's
recoverable amount can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of
the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does
not exceed what the amortised cost would have been

had the impairment not been recognised.
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31st December, 2006

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturities that the Group’s management
has the positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity. At each balance sheet date subsequent to
initial recognition, held-to-maturity investments are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses. An
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired,
and is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the effective interest
rate computed on initial recognition. Impairment losses
are reversed in subsequent periods when an increase
in the investment's recoverable amount can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, subject to the restriction that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment

not been recognised.
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31st December, 2006 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Held-to-maturity investments (continued)

Whenever sales or reclassifications of more than an
insignificant amount of held-to-maturity investments,
any remaining held-to-maturity investments shall be
reclassified as available-for-sale other than sales or

reclassifications that:

() are so close to maturity or the financial asset's
call date that changes in the market rate of
interest would not have a significant effect on

the financial asset's fair value;

(i) occur after the entity has collected substantially
all of the financial asset’s original principal
through scheduled payments or prepayments;

or

(iii)  are attributable to an isolated event that is
beyond the entity’s control, is non-recurring and
could not have been reasonably anticipated by

the entity.

On such reclassification, the difference between their
carrying amount and fair value shall be recognised

directly in the equity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables or held-to-maturity investments. At each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition,
available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair
value. Changes in fair value are recognised in equity,
until the financial asset is disposed of or is determined
to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or
loss previously recognised in equity is removed from
equity and recognised in profit or loss. Any impairment
losses on available-for-sale financial assets are
recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses on
available-for-sale equity investments will not reverse
in profit or loss in subsequent periods. For available-
for-sale debt investments, impairment losses are
subsequently reversed if an increase in the fair value
of the investment can be objectively related to an
event occurring after the recognition of the impairment

loss.

Investments held for trading

Investments held for trading are measured at
subsequent reporting dates at fair value. Where
securities are held for trading purposes, gains and
losses arising from changes in fair value are included

in profit or loss for the period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by
a group entity are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity

instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting policies
adopted in respect of financial liabilities and equity

instruments are set out below.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables,
dividend payable and bank loans are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective

interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue

costs.
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31st December, 2006

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the
financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition
of a financial asset, the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised directly in equity is

recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable

is recognised in profit or loss.

Share based payment transactions
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

For share options granted to directors and employees
after 1st October, 2005, the fair value of services
received determined by reference to the fair value of
share options granted at the grant date is recognised
as an expense in full at the grant date when the
share options granted vest immediately, with a

corresponding increase in share options reserve.

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected
to ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the
estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss, with

a corresponding adjustment to share option reserve.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Share based payment transactions (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

(continued)

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in share option
reserve will be transferred to share premium. When
the share options are forfeited after the vesting date
or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share option reserve will be

transferred to retained profits.

In relation to share options granted before 1st
October, 2005, the Group chooses not to apply HKFRS
2 “Share-based payments” with respect to share
options granted after 7th November, 2002 and vested
before 1st October, 2005, no amount has been
recognised in the consolidated financial statements
in respect of these equity-settled shared-based

payments.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group's major financial instruments include trade
and other receivables, available-for-sale investments,
bank balances, trade and other payables, dividend
payable and bank loans. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The
risks associated with these financial instruments and
the policies on how to mitigate these risks are set
out below. The management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are

implemented on a timely and effective manner.
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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st December, 2006

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Market risk

()

Interest rate risk
Cash flow Interest rate risk

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates
primarily to bank balances and variable-rate

bank borrowings.

Fair value interest rate risk

The Group's fair value interest rate risk relates

primarily to available-for-sale debt investments.

The Group currently does not have any specific
risk management policy on interest rate risk.
However, the management monitors interest
rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate risk should the need

arises.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk
through its investments held for trading. The
management manages this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with

different risk profiles.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in the
event that counterparties fail to perform their
obligations as at 31st December, 2006 in relation to
each class of recognised financial assets is the carrying
amount of those assets as stated in the consolidated

balance sheet.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade debt at each balance sheet date to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk

is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on available-for-sale debt investments
is limited because the management manages this

exposure by maintaining a portfolio of investments.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
conunterparties are banks with high credit ratings

assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit
risk, with exposure spread over a large number of

counterparties and customers.
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7. ZDEEF 7. SEGMENT INFORMATION
ki Business segments
REEMS AEREEBRHSR= For management purposes, the Group's operations
=3P - DRl R/EFZTEM are organised into three operating divisions namely
MERERTFFIRE - REE TR electronic components, properties investment and
ZEXBEREBREFESBER securities investment. These divisions are the basis
ZHEE on which the Group reports its primary segment
information.
FEXBHBWOT - Principal activities are as follows:
ETTHMH - RENEEEREEAE Electronic components — manufacture of and trading in
B aBEERERR switches and jacks, flexible flat
FERIHE cables and scrap sale
MERE - EHREAM(HE]) Properties investment - investments in properties in
REBETHMERE Mainland China (the “PRC") and
Hong Kong
ErRE - REBBREINTHZ Securities investment - investments in debt securities and
B EF MR E 5 equity securities of Hong Kong

and overseas markets
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

B ER (E)

Business segments (continued)

REFZEBDEHWOT - Business segments for the period are as follows:
3 E3
Turnover Results
g % 52 It % Juks ZERLE it 3 Uk
TA-HZ +A-HZ +A-RE +A-A%
ZBEAE it ¥ k3 ZRERE It ¥ ka3
TZA=1-H AA=+E +ZR=+-H LA=1H
1.10.2005 1.10.2004 1.10.2005 1.10.2004
to to to to
31.12.2006 30.9.2005 31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TR T T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
(Z51)
(restated)
HEREEET Manufacture of and trading in
TE electronic components 406,552 308,251 52,025 66,498
MERE Properties investment - = 2,864 2,674
BHEE Securities investment - — 19,221 10,980
406,552 308,251 74,110 80,152
AP EHKA Unallocated income 1,635 994
AOERARE Unallocated corporate expenses (2,386) (3,855)
& B AR Finance costs (2,648) (1,003)
B 3 A 4 A Profit before taxation 70,711 76,288
1A Taxation 4,152 (465)
HAfE /G R R Profit for the period/year 74,863 75,823
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

WA ()

—ETRF+A-—BE_ZEERFT_A=1+—HBHH
For the period from 1st October, 2005 to

31st December, 2006

Business segments (continued)

“ZTHE e a3
TA—-RE +A—HZE
ZEERE “ZThE
+ZA=+-H hNA=+H
1.10.2005 1.10.2004
to to
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
T TET
HK$'000 HK$'000
(E31)
(restated)
EEEER Balance sheet
BE Assets
D EBE E Segment assets
—REREES — manufacture of and trading
= Ep 4 in electronic
components 264,203 231,756
—MERE — properties investment 149,820 90,939
—BHEE — securities investment 230,880 247,309
644,903 570,004
1,193 1,802
646,096 571,806
BfE Liabilities
DEEE Segment liabilities
—HEREEE T — manufacture of and trading
= 514 in electronic
components 57,526 47,626
—MEKRE — properties investment 1,327 1,736
—BHFKRE — securities investment 55 33
58,908 49,395
RAOBAABE Unallocated corporate liabilities 60,966 53,078
119,874 102,473

— T Z X F 5k ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st December, 2006

7. ZDEER(E)

7k ¥ 4= % B BR 24 5] WING LEE HOLDINGS LIMITED

= & M B ® Xk M =
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

B ER (E)

Business segments (continued)

—ZZIF —TIME
tTA-RE +A—-HZ
ZEERF “TTRF
+t=ZB=t-H NR=+H
1.10.2005 1.10.2004
to to
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
T FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
(Z31)
(restated)
H fth & Other information
BRRE Capital additions
—HEREEETF — manufacture of and trading
TE in electronic
compoments 69,011 29,644
—EKE — properties investment 56,925 51,915
125,936 81,559
& K 5 Depreciation and amortisation
—HEREES T — manufacture of and trading
= EB 4 in electronic
compoments 14,991 10,558
—MEKRE — properties investment 2,191 975
17,182 11,533
BBEFREZ Amortisation of premium on
o debt securities
—BHEE — securities investment - 2,205

= = X 4F F 7y ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

—ETRF+A-—BE_ZEERFT_A=1+—HBHH
For the period from 1st October, 2005 to

31st December, 2006

&
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FHE ST B RE
SEEFZHE

Geographical segments

The Group's operations are mainly situated in Hong

Kong and PRC. The following table provides an

analysis of the Group’'s geographical market

irrespective of the origin of the goods:

Turnover
“EERF —ETME
+A—-HE +HA—HZ
“EERE —ZTEE
+=ZB=+-H NA=t+H
1.10.2005 1.10.2004
to to
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TER FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BB Hong Kong 214,955 171,330
A PRC 43,253 28,407
TN (TEEEBERFE) Asia (excluding Hong Kong and PRC) 89,554 72,952
B Europe 31,613 14,793
FEM America 27,177 20,769
406,552 308,251

— T Z X F 5k ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7. SDHEER (&) 7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
& o & (&) Geographical segments (continued)
T RIZEEFMEMEI D 25 EE The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of
EREHERERRTEZ DN : segment assets and capital additions, analysed by
the geographical area in which the assets are located:
AHEERAR EXRRE
Carrying amount
of segment assets Capital additions
“EEIE —ZIME “EZR% —ZEIME
tTA-HE THA-HZ TA-HE TA-HE
ZEERE —ZTRF ZEERE —ZER%E
tZR=t-H NA=tR tZA=1-AH NA=TH
1.10.2005 1.10.2004 1.10.2005 1.10.2004
to to to to
31.12.2006 30.9.2005 31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TiER THT TiEx TAT
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
(Z251) (Z51)
(restated) (restated)
BB Hong Kong 469,274 436,538 61,820 51,352
H PRC 175,629 133,466 64,116 30,207
644,903 570,004 125,936 81,559
8. BEKAN 8.  FINANCE COSTS
—Z2ERF —ZTNEF
tA—-RZ TA-BZ
—EERF “ZThE
+ZA=+-H NA=+H
1.10.2005 1.10.2004
to to
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TER TET
HK$000 HK$'000
AP, Interest on
—ARAFAREER — bank borrowings wholly
RITEE repayable within five years 2,643 977
—REHEL — finance leases 5 26
2,648 1,003
— T T X & £ 3 ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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—ETRETA—RE-ZEEANFE+-A=+—HHM

For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st December, 2006

9. i I8 9. TAXATION
g2 —TENF
TA—-RE +A—-HZE
“EERE —TTEE
+ZR=+-H NA=+H
1.10.2005 1.10.2004
to to
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
T TET
HK$'000 HK$'000
(E31)
(restated)
MIAX HBE : The charge comprises:
REARFE R E Hong Kong Profits Tax calculated
J& ER B 4 N PA 17.5% at 17.5% on the estimated
AEZBEENGH assessable profit for the
period/year 1,033 780
fh B P 1S PRC income tax 2,093 1,452
3,126 2,232
BEFEREDRE Under(over) provision in prior years
(HEBFER )
—BBENEH — Hong Kong Profits Tax (3,053) 308
— R EFTEH — PRC income tax (5,478) (2,279)
(8,531) (1,971)
(5.405) 261
iR FE 7 18 Deferred taxation 1,253 204
(4,152) 465

o B0 F 1 Bt Ty 45 A 42 TR A 4 A
BATH R E -

RIEF BB AR RER - # B
BRrralEEaEgEER SEFE
B RS RAE  EE=
FRIERF PRS- HRIKER
TR _EENEFE2_T—ZFHfE
e

EXCRBESZEHER  BH
FHEASRE 2 IR EE - Rt - #&
EINEAEFEFELBEEBE DA -

The PRC income tax is calculated at the rates prevailing
pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the
PRC, the PRC subsidiaries are entitled to exemption
from PRC income tax for two years commencing from
its first profit-making year of operation and thereafter
it will be entitled to a 50% relief from PRC income
tax for the following three years. The tax concession
will be expired between 2008 to 2010.

The directors have re-assessed the tax provision of
the Group based on the most updated information
obtained and hence a reversal of the tax provided in
prior years is made.

— T Z X F 5k ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

—EERFE+A—REZZEEARF+ZA=+—HHMH
For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st December, 2006

9. Bi1E (&) 9.  TAXATION (continued)
HAM,FERIE (K e) T B AT The (credit) charge for the period/year is reconciled
Az BERT ¢ to the profit before taxation as follows:
g2 —TTNE
+A-BZ% +A-HBZ
“EERE “TTEHF
+=ZA=+-H NAB=+H
1.10.2005 1.10.2004
to to
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TiEx FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
(Z31)
(restated)
B B4 A 5 7 Profit before taxation 70,711 76,288
REARE27% Tax charge at applicable tax rate
AEZHEAXH at 27% 19,092 20,598
MM s |BARBUYA  Tax effect of income not taxable
2GR E for tax purposes (10,971) (9,776)
FEEIS T S TR RS Tax effect of expenses not
2B deductible for tax purpose 5,579 4,506
EEEBRERBLATZ Effect of different tax rates of
TRHER 8 subsidiaries operating in Hong Kong (3,765) (11,624)
FREKEARERBRIE  Effect of tax exemption granted
- to the PRC subsidiaries (4,950) (4,344)
BB Al R R Z IR Utilisation of tax losses not
&5 18 previously recognised (1,238) (305)
RERHIAEE 2 B Tax effect of unrecognised tax losses
- - 2,290
BEFEBERE Overprovision in prior years (8,531) (1,971)
H Others 632 1,091
MM FERIE Tax (credit) charge
(Ee) X H for the period/year (4,152) 465

PRI RMSHRB R 27%T A K E
X TEMAEREER ZBE AR

‘}';( o

= X 4 4§ ANNUAL REPORT 2006

Group is substantially based.

The PRC income tax rate of 27% is the domestic tax
rate in the jurisdiction where the operation of the
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—ETRF+A-—BE_ZEERFT_A=1+—HBHH
For the period from 1st October, 2005 to

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31st December, 2006

10. HIEFE&A

10. PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD/YEAR

ZEELF “EEME
+A-RBE +RA—HZ
“ZERE ZTTRE
+=A=+-H MNA=+H
1.10.2005 1.10.2004
to to
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TER FEL
HK$'000 HK$'000
(E31)
(restated)
B FEHA B B Profit for the period/year has been
&R arrived at after charging:
EEMe (MHaE11) Directors’ remuneration (note 11) 9,007 8,408
B b 58 & R KR A 5T 3l Other staff's retirement benefits
K scheme contributions 378 316
H fih B B pk A< Other staff costs 54,100 36,697
63,485 45,421
FEREG Allowance for inventories 5,812 =

T+ & SRR 2 #E5H

W AR IEZHIA

Amortisation of prepaid lease
payments 339 261
Less: Amounts included in
construction in progress (219) (194)

120 67

2 BUED B &

—REE
—EFEEBETRE
BERRAXZ

FE KA

ME - BEERRBZITE
Ko 55
HERBEIHRER
BHZEE
HEMHEERE

Z B8
HEMEZEEMOHEE

Auditors’ remuneration

— current year 838 633

— underprovision in prior year - 538
Cost of inventories recognised as

expense 281,312 200,933
Depreciation and amortisation of

property, plant and equipment 17,182 11,533
Loss on disposal of held-to-maturity

debt investments 222 -
Loss on disposal of available-for-sale

investments 378 =
Operating lease rentals in respect of

rented premises 580 360

— T Z X F 5k ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10. PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD/YEAR (continued)

Mt ATHI&IE

HEEEBEREZ
&2 A
EmEEZRBKA

EH WS FRR

REFEBEREZAT
BEEL WS

PEREMEZ W=

HEEHREZ RS
HEWE - BB RERE
Z Wz

R 5T944,000/%8 7T
—ETRHF
779,000 7T) X 5 2
REMERES WA EE

THFEZ M EBWA
—IRITERRER
—EBES

RIBIREE 2 #E

BEEEFZARER K

and after crediting:

Dividend income from investments
held for trading

Dividend income from listed
investments

Net exchange gains

Gain arising from fair value changes
of investments held for trading

Gain on disposal of investment
properties

Gain on disposal of listed investments

Gain on disposal of property, plant

and equipment

Gross rental income from investment
properties before deduction of
outgoings of HK$944,000
(2005: HK$779,000)

Interest income from:

— bank balances and deposit
— debt securities

Reversal of allowance for bad and

doubtful debts

Unrealised gain on trading securities

“2TREF
+A-HEZE
ZEERE
+ZA=+-8
1.10.2005
to
31.12.2006
TER
HK$'000

1,973

1,262

5,926

5,186

1,635
11,702

6,090

“TTME
TA—HBZ
“ZTRE
AA=1H
1.10.2004
to
30.9.2005
TET
HK$'000
(&51)
(restated)

530
1,951

1,884

303

1,569

988
11,115

404

= = X 4F F 7y ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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.
at

TR +A-—BEZZETAGF+_A=+—HHMH
For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st December, 2006

11. EEM= 11. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION
HEAHE HRRIAHE BiRE EEWE
ue KR 2RERA Bl M
Performance  Retirement
Basic related benefits Total
salaries and incentive scheme directors’
Fees allowances bonus contributions emoluments
THT TAL THT TAL TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—EERE 2006
HITESF ! Executive directors
BB EE Mr. Chow Tak Hung - 1,863 1,200 15 3,078
[ 2+ Madam Chow Woon Yin - 1,479 500 15 1,994
EE2( % Madam Chau Choi Fa - 1,759 250 15 2,024
BOELT Madam Wong Siu Wah - 961 500 15 1,476
BUIHTEE ©  Independent non-executive
directors
AFHEL Dr. Lau Yue Sun 150 - - - 150
ER#EE Mr. Yip Tai Him 150 - - - 150
Bl & % & Mr. Lam Kwok Cheong 135 - - - 135
435 6,062 2,450 60 9,007
—ZERE 2005
HITEE - Executive directors
BB & Mr. Chow Tak Hung - 1,592 1,200 12 2,804
Ak Madam Chow Woon Yin - 2,063 500 12 2,575
ARzt Madam Chau Choi Fa - 1,349 250 12 1,611
BOERL Madam Wong Siu Wah - 566 500 12 1,078
BUIFHTEZE ©  Independent non-executive
directors
AFHEL Dr. Lau Yue Sun 120 - - - 120
ERALE Mr. Yip Tai Him 120 - - - 120
MEE K4 Mr. Lam Kwok Cheong 100 - - - 100
340 5,570 2,450 48 8,408

R AEBYES NS TR
Eem AL (BEEERESR) © 1F
REEMARNEE KN INAKREE
RZZE  SFSBERZEE -

During the period, no emoluments were paid by the
Group to the five highest paid individuals, including
directors and employees, as an inducement to join
or upon joining the Group or as compensation for

loss of office.

— T Z X F 5k ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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31st December, 2006 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
12. EEH M 12. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS
FRNANESHFEERE=UAR The aggregate emoluments of the five highest paid
APITES  BEMES2FBHR individuals included three executive directors of the
EX - B TRUZaFHEEZHE Company whose emoluments are set out above. The
BT aggregate emoluments of the remaining two highest
paid individuals are as follows:
—EERE —TEMmE
+A-HZ +R—HZ
“ZERE i a3
+=ZA=+-8 NLA=1H
1.10.2005 1.10.2004
to to
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TER TAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
HEAF e & HEiERL Basic salaries and allowances 4,064 6,432
R IA MR 2 BN EAL Performance related incentive bonus - 2,500
RS T B K Retirement benefits scheme
contributions 27 21
4,091 8,953
EEME T F TIIAER The emoluments of the employees were within the
following bands:
EEAY
Number of employees
“2ERE “ZTME
+A—-HE +HA—HZ
ZEERE “ZTHE
+=A=+-8 NA=+A
1.10.2005 1.10.2004
to to
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
1,500,001 7T — 2,000,000 7. HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1 -
2,000,0017% 7t — 3,000,000/ 7t HK$2,000,001 — HK$3,000,000 1 —
3,000,001% 7T — 3,500,000/ 7t HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 - 1
3,500,0017% 7t — 6,000,000 7t HK$3,500,001 — HK$6,000,000 - 1

= = X 4F F 7y ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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—ETRF+A-—BE_ZEERFT_A=1+—HBHH
For the period from 1st October, 2005 to

31st December, 2006

13. BRE 13.  DIVIDENDS
“ZEREF —ZTME
+A—-HZ +A—H%
ZEERF “TTERR
+ZA=+-H NLA=+H
1.10.2005 1.10.2004
to to
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
RE,FEANE R A Dividend recognised as distribution
DIRZ RS - during the period/year:
RNEARR B — T AR 5.5 1L Final dividend — HK$5.5 cents
ZET R 7.08) (2005: HK$7.0 cents) per share 10,278 3,600
X B A% 42 2 17 {0 i #E S Additional final dividend paid for
KTz —ZZTHF 2004 due to exercise of
REAR B share options - 760
FE—RPHERE -—8FK First interim — HK$1.2 cents
128 (ZZFZT R F - (2005: HK$2.6 cents) per share
2.6 1) 4,485 4,859
FZRPHEHEE -—8K Second interim — HK$1.7 cents
178 (ZZFZF R F - (2005: nil) per share
) 6,347 -
21,110 9,219

:

EFEgERRNAEERAKRES
R1.0BW (ZZEZRF : FR5.58
i) - IR REAR B EFRERE
[ERRBFERG &R - FAIE

)

annual general meeting.

The Board of Directors proposed the payment of final
dividend of HK$1.0 cent per share (2005: HK$5.5
cents per share) for the period and is subject to

approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming

— T Z X F 5k ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
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31st December, 2006 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14. SBREF 14. EARNINGS PER SHARE
AEAE FESREAREER The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
AT LA TS 5l B 2 EL 2 share for the period/year is based on the following

data:
—ZER5F “TENF
TA—-HZ +A—B%
ZEERE “ZTIRE
+tZA=+-H NA=+H
1.10.2005 1.10.2004
to to
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TR T
HK$'000 HK$'000
(Z71)
(restated)
& A Earnings:

STEEREAREERF  Profit for the period/year

FrEk A 2 IR R FEAG attributable to shareholders
B F o A and earnings for the purposes
of basic and diluted earnings
per share 74,900 75,823

— = Z X F F R ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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—ETRF+A-—BE_ZEERFT_A=1+—HBHH
For the period from 1st October, 2005 to

31st December, 2006

14. BREF (&) 14.  EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)
Rt & B
Number of shares
“ZTHE —ZTME
+A-BZ +A—HBZE
—ZENE “ZThRE
+=A=+-8 NA=+H
1.10.2005 1.10.2004
to to
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
FET TET
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTESRERRBAFEA  Number of shares for the
Z R E B purposes of basic earnings
per share 373,720,216 352,773,398
RNRARBIRE BT Potential dilutive shares issuable
BT BEBERND under the Company's share
option scheme 187,030
TESREERFATRA  Weighted average number of
2 I 25 AR 2K shares for the purposes of
diluted earnings per share 352,960,428

MRBRE-TEAE+-A=1—
B L #8449 R 77 68 2 T E 0
B B R 2 5 R SR

BF -

A_TTAE— AREAR  5tE
—ETRECEREARBERF
FRIRF 2 IR 15 IAE B E (A

=, o 2006.

during the period.

No diluted earnings per share has been presented
for the period ended 3 1st December, 2006 because

there were no potential ordinary shares outstanding

The weighted average number of shares for the
purposes of basic and diluted earnings per share in

2005 was adjusted for the bonus issue in January

— T Z X F 5k ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st December, 2006 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
14. BRER (&) 14. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)
TR TGRS G E R The following table summarises the impact on both
SBRAMZTE basic and diluted earnings per share as a result of:
HERERBIIZEE HEREBRIIZE
Impact on basic Impact on diluted
earnings per share earnings per share
—E2E5F ZZIME “ITRE “EZIME
tA-HZ% tA-RZ tE-REZ +A-H%
“EBERE “TERF —ZERE ZTTRE
TZB=t+-H AA=Z+E +ZR=+-H AAZtA
1.10.2005 1.10.2004 1.10.2005 1.10.2004
to to to to
31.12.2006 30.9.2005 31.12.2006 30.9.2005
Bl A Bl Al
HK cents HK cents HK cents HK cents
REEA 2 HT Figures before adjustments 23.01 21.44  TFERAN/A 21.43
SRR EHEL  Adjustments arising from
Z AR (M53) changes in accounting
policies (see note 3) (2.97) 0.05 TEAN/A 0.05
WmE®R,/ &5 As reported/restated 20.04 21.49 TEAN/A 21.48
15. REWE 15.  INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
FHET
HK$'000
nN¥E FAIR VALUE
R-_ZEZEMNE+A—HR At 1st October, 2004 48,920
NE Additions 51,915
BREEYE  WERFZE Transfer to property, plant and equipment (1,610)
B & Disposals (24,330)
E(HEEEA Deficit arising on revaluation (995)
RZZETRFNA=+H At 30th September, 2005 73,900
NE Additions 56,925
BREEYE  WERFZE Transfer from property, plant and equipment 529
N FER D Decrease in fair value (1,378)
RZZBZERF+ZHA=+—H At31st December, 2006 129,976

— = Z X F F R ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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15. REWYZE (B)

—ETRF+A-—BE_ZEERFT_A=1+—HBHH
For the period from 1st October, 2005 to

31st December, 2006

15.  INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

“RERE —ZThEF
+=ZB=+-H NLA=1H
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TER TAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
AEBKREYMEZHE The carrying value of the Group's
B investment properties comprises:
BEHRHBOFEE 2 Properties held under medium-term
leases in
— &8 — Hong Kong 127,750 72,120
— — the PRC 2,226 1,780
129,976 73,900

REBR _ZTZERFT_A=1+—
HZREMEATFEDNREAREER
WERE 2 B EEYEGEM
Castores Magi (Hong Kong) Limited
(TCMHK]) RZ B ET 2 HEMmMS
oo CMHKEEA &N A iR FY
HMBEUMEZBE ER R -
AERBHEMBEMEMERERZ
HEDIZ2RBLUMEZRHERZ

= SEE L 7 /8
ML EEMmMEH

FBERBEEEOTAEUARIER
FNIEERNIBERE Z RAEBYERE
mIERAFEENGE XD
RABEREEYE -

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties
at 31st December, 2006 have been arrived at on the
basis of a valuation carried out on that date by
Castores Magi (Hong Kong) Limited (“CMHK"), an
independent firm of professional property valuers not
connected with the Group. CMHK has appropriate
qualifications and recent experiences in the valuation
of similar properties in the relevant locations. The
valuation, which conforms to Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors Valuation Standards on Properties, was
arrived at by reference to market evidence of

transaction prices for similar properties.

All of the Group's property interests held under
operating leases to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation purposes are measured using the fair
value model and are classified and accounted for as

investment properties.

— T Z X F 5k ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16. Y% - BMERRKRHE 16.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
FAR B8 BE-
THREF  HOZRE VES] e BERKE TEIR &3t
Furniture Moulds,
landand  and office  Leasehold Motor  plantand  Construction
buildings  equipment improvements vehicles  machinery in progress Total
TR TR TEL TR TR TEL TR
HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B CosT
R-ZERE+A-A A Tst October, 2004
- mE3 - gs originally stated 13,940 3,989 8,559 6,917 111,199 - 144,604
-SHERRY TR - effect of changes in accounting
(H2R3) policies (notes 2 and 3) 17,635 - - - - - 17,635
- @& - as restated 31575 3,989 8,559 6917 111,19 - 162,239
BRARENZ Transfer from investment properies 1,610 - - - - - 1,610
AE Additions 550 309 = 2,243 6,546 19,996 29,644
if-3 Disposals - - - (519) (513) - (1,032)
RZZRREAA=TH At 30th September, 2005 33,735 4298 8559 8641 117,232 19,996 192,461
EXA% Currency realignment - - - - 3 817 820
gk Transfer 10,805 - - - - (10,805) -
AE Additions 4,895 - - - 11,008 53,108 69,011
BRZRENZ Transfer to investment properties (539) - - - - - (539)
RZZBAETZAZT—H At 31st December, 2006 48,896 4298 8559 8641 128,243 63,116 261,753
TEREH DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
R-ZERE+A-A A Tst October, 2004
- g3 - as origially stated - 3811 7730 5798 100,579 - 117918
-SHEERY TR - effect of changes in accounting
(H2R3) policies (note 2 and 3) 5,846 - - - - - 5,846
-@&j) - as restated 5,846 3811 7730 5798 100,579 - 123,764
AEER Provided for the year 674 282 457 1,729 8391 - 11,533
57 Eliminated on disposal - - - (519) (513) - (1,032)
RZZRREAA=TH At 30th September, 2005 6,520 4,093 8,187 7,008 108,457 - 134,265
EXA% Currency realignment - - - - 3 - 3
BERRE Provided for the period 4792 128 372 1,072 10818 - 17,182
BRZRENZRHS Eliminated on transfer to
investment properties (10) - - - - - (10)
RZZBAETZAZT—H At 31st December, 2006 302 4221 8,559 8,080 119,278 - 151,440
RERE CARRYING VALUES
RZZBAETZAZT—H At 31st December, 2006 37,59 7 - 561 8,965 63,116 110313
RZZRREAA=TH At 30th September, 2005 27215 205 3N 1,633 8775 19,996 58,196
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

—EEAFE+A-BE_EERF+_A=+—HHH

For the period from 1st October, 2005 to

31st December, 2006

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

ZEERF “TTERF
+ZA=+-8 NB=tH
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TET TET
HK$'000 HK$'000
(Z31)
(restated)
REBTHREEFZ The carrying value of the Group's
FREFEBRRE : land and buildings comprises:
FFT %5 49 2 Properties held under
—EEBEREBEPHELD — medium-term leases in
lIESE=] Hong Kong 18,654 16,489
—EPERER L — medium-term land use right
ERAEmMEA in the PRC 18,940 10,726
37,594 27,215
17. FENHEHEKIE 17. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS
ZEERF “ZTER
+=A=+-8° NA=t+H
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TiEx FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
(E31)
(restated)
ANEE 2 BN HEERIE The Group's prepaid lease payments
BIE comprise:
REIAE & i Leasehold land in the PRC
Fh HR A8 49 Medium-term lease 12,411 12,264
BLEEIRME © MW T © Analysed for reporting purposes as:
mBEE GTAES R Current asset (included in trade
At FE W BR 50 and other receivables) 271 261
FEMBNE E Non-current asset 12,140 12,002
12,411 12,263
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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st December, 2006

18.

/
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Bt &

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHEERE 18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS
=t $ 9% —TTR%
+=ZB=+-8 LA=Z+H
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TBT TAEL
HK$'000 HK$'000
B EMERE S Debt securities listed overseas 176,505 =
E%ER A The maturing of the debt securities
mr falls into:
R=ZEAA Within three months 3,905 —
BA=Z@MARIA—F Over three months but less than
one year 3,931 =
BR-—FEIRTE Over one year but less than
5 years 84,351 =
BRLF Over five years 84,318 -
176,505 -
SEREBMmME - AATHT Analysed for reporting purposes as:
MEEE Current asset 7,836 =
ERBDEE Non-current assets 168,669 =
176,505 -

= X 4 4§ ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 315t December, 2006

18. HHIHERE (&) 18.  AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS (continued)
BEEFBENEIIN LT 2ES - Debt securities comprise bonds listed overseas. Upon
RZZEZRFT+HA—HEREAES the application of HKAS 39 on 1st October, 2005,
2 R £ 395%% - BRE A R investments in securities with carrying amount of
198,325,000/t Z B H I EE 5 HK$198,325,000 were reclassified to “held-to-maturity
DEAEIFEEEHAEHKKE] - debt investments”. However, there were sales of more
R - REARIHE Z T BB than an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity debt
EZRHBEIHAKE - Bt - #4 investments during the period. Therefore, the
TERMEE A 189,596,000/ T 2 ¥+ remaining held-to-maturity debt investments with
BEEINHBAKREEFHFHDERAHEH carrying amount of HK$189,596,000 were reclassified
EEBKRE  -REFOER  RE as available-for-sale debt investments. Upon
BRATERZZHEERERA reclassification, the difference between the carrying
R HPENF BT LFEC amount and fair value was recognised directly in the
ZHh_-_F  MEBENENF525E equity. The maturity dates range from 2007 to 2052
F8E - REEHR RETDIERAF and the interest rates are fixed and range from 5.25%
B A FEDREBEE#EMS Z to 8% per annum. At the balance sheet date, the
mSEE - investments are stated at fair value which are based

on the market bid prices at relevant markets.

— T Z X F 5k ANNUAL REPORT 2006



—ETRFETA—BE-ZEERFT-_A=T—HHHE
For the period from 1st October, 2005 to

31st December, 2006

19. BHRE EEFS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

19. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES/TRADING SECURITIES

AR—_ZZEhE+HA—BERAER Upon the application of HKAS 39 on 1st October,
SEHER|FE395E - BEKRERESR 2005, investments in securities were reclassified to
BERTEREINHEABEE SR appropriate categories under HKAS 39.
Bl e
—$¥AF  -I2Ef
+=A=+-8 NA=+H
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERBEE - Non-current assets:
BEZEIHPAEERES Held-to-maturity debt securities
— B kT — listed overseas - 187,418
—&BHEFELET — unlisted in Hong Kong - 14,222
- 201,640
o W R B 2 BN Less: Amortisation of premium
on acquisition - (3,315)
- 198,325
mENEE : Current assets:
EBEZF—BAEALT Trading securities — listed in
Hong Kong - 35,101
- 233,426
EmREZME Market value of listed investments - 231,318

— = Z X F F R ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20. IEIERIIE 20.

—EERF+A-HEZ

FEAFT=A=+ B8

For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st December, 2006

DEFERRED TAXATION

ANTRRRFEEIBEFEMER
ZEBRERAAEREERAESE

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities

and assets recognised and movements thereon during

FIF R the current and prior reporting periods:
REME
MEHRERE ALVELE REREE @zt
Fair value  Allowance
Accelerated  changes of for bad
tax investment and doubtful
depreciation  properties debt Total
TET TET FHT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZETEE At 1st October, 2004
+A—AH
—mE%| ~ as originally stated 207 . 1,190 1,397
—RNB B — adjustment arising from
HRAESE the adoption of HKFRSs
ZHE (180) (1,112) = (1,292)
—RE5| - as restated 27 (1,112) 1,190 105
ATAFERER Credit to equity for the year - 172 - 172
Nk g FRE Charge to income
Yz for the year (204) - - (204)
A\_ZTRF At 30th September, 2005
AA=+H (177) (940) 1,190 73
(fnkxg) & A (Charge) credit to income
HE kA for the period (493) 305 (1,065) (1,253)
RZZELTRE At 31st December, 2006
+-A=+—H (670) (635) 125 (1,180)
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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st December, 2006 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
20. IEFEBIIA (&) 20. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)
MEEBEBEXREIMS @ & TERTE For the purposes of balance sheet presentation, certain
HEEERBBEEREBEAEE S deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset in
FTEERIREH - TO R BmE M accordance with the Group’s accounting policy. The
EHIREMBEF (REHR) D following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances
r (after offset) for financial reporting purposes:
ZEERF “TTERF
+ZA=+-8H NAB=+H
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
(E31)
(restated)
EEHERE Deferred tax liabilities (1,698) (1,477)
EER I & E Deferred tax assets 518 1,550
(1,180) 73
REEH  AEEWERGEAZH At the balance sheet date, the Group has no unused
HEE(ZEZ AT © 4,586,000/ tax losses (2005: HK$4,586,000) available for offset
TC) AT L3 85 R 2RO A o against future profits.
21. g8 21. INVENTORIES
ZEEXRF —TTERF
+ZA=+-8H NnB=+H
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TiET FHL
HK$'000 HK$'000
JR %} Raw materials 10,336 13,467
& o Work in progress 3,145 7,895
K Finished goods 3,653 2,516
17,134 23,878
— T T X & £ 3 ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TR +A-—BEZZETAGF+_A=+—HHMH
For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st December, 2006

B 5K HMEIWERE TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
—2EXE “FTHE
+ZRA=+-H NA=+H
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
FEx THT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE U E 5 BR 18 Trade receivables 64,397 65,312
H b e W AR 18 Other receivables 14,221 10,888
78,618 76,200

AEBHESKILH U =BT RE
TR - BE —MBEEZEHE IR
AN EETHRERRIZES -
HAKEARATEZE 120H °

mER AEERWEZRER
BERZERESHTAT

F%%

Payment terms with customers are largely on credit.
Invoices are normally payable within 90 days issuance,
except for certain well-established customers, where
the terms are extended to 120 days.

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables
as at the balance sheet date, based on the date
when goods were delivered:

“EERE “TTRE
+=ZA=+-8 AA=+H
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TER TET
HK$'000 HK$'000

BR #° Age
0— 3@ A 0 -3 months 56,907 62,096
4—6f# A 4 — 6 months 7,490 3,074
7—121@ A 7 — 12 months - 142
64,397 65,312

RZZEERNF+ZA=+—8 "MK
ZESEERB 2IEEEAINZIN
MEBZ2E S REMEWRIBEL R
34,672,0008 L (Z T L 1 F
36,968,000) * ZERIBIIAETT
EH °

ARBEZRR/E S REMEYER
RZBREENBESERERFE -

At 31st December, 2006, trade and other receivables
denominated in foreign currencies other than the
functional currencies of respective group entities
amounted to approximately HK$34,672,000 (2005:
36,968,000), which is denominated in United States
Dollars.

The directors of the Company consider that the
carrying amount of trade and other receivables

approximates its fair value.
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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to

31st December, 2006 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23. HERFEEEZRE 23.  INVESTMENTS HELD FOR TRADING
HEEEBEZREBRENEELT The investments held for trading comprise equity
2R 5 ZIU NEEIER - &~ securities listed in Hong Kong and are stated at fair
TFEDRERRA 2B RTE T value which are based on the quoted market bid
g - prices at the Stock Exchange.

24. HBITHEBRRRS RIPRE S 24. BANK BALANCES AND CASH/FIXED DEPOSITS

R=@EAR 2B EFRK WITH ORIGINAL MATURITY MORE THAN THREE
MONTHS
R_EERF+_A=+—HZIE Bank balances and cash at 31st December, 2006
THBRERRESEFIHA PR =18 comprised fixed deposits with maturity of less than
AIZ 8% 1.80E £2.25E 2 E € F three months of HK$22,000,000 (2005: nil) carried
K& B 2 B E 7 522,000,000 7T fixed interest rate ranging from 1.80% to 2.25% per
—EERF  F\) RIEMSNEE annum and other deposits of HK$56,393,000 (2005:
FHI2E(ZZEZTAHF : 045[F) HK$82,768,000) carried market interest of
5T B 2 E fth 17 % 56,393,0007% 7T approximately 1.29% (2005: 0.45%) per annum.

(ZZZ RS : 82,768,000/ L) °

R=ZZEZTRFNLA=+H  RIH Fixed deposits with original maturity of more than
BEZR=EHzBEFRIIZEFE three months as at 30th September, 2005 carried
FME5I5EFE © fixed interest rate of 5.35%.

AAAEERARTEBRE R Z The directors of the Company consider that the
FEEHEOHESEFNRAERFE- carrying amount of bank balances and cash

approximates its fair value.

— = Z X F F R ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31st December, 2006
25. BZRHMEMNKRE 25. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
ZEERE —2TIE
+ZA=+-8 NA=+H
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TR FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
B E 5 RIA Trade payables 6,271 10,812
H A fE T BR I8 Other payables 53,508 38,395
59,779 49,207
REEH  AEERNESKREAEZ The following is an aged analysis of the Group's trade
FREc DT T ¢ payables as at the balance sheet date:
ZEERE —ZTIRE
+ZA=+-8 NAR=+H
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TR FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR Age
0—3f&H 0 — 3 months 6,136 10,789
4— 61@E H 4 — 6 months 135 23
6,271 10,812
ARBEERRBE S R EMER K The directors of the Company consider that the
BZEEEOESERAAFE- carrying amount of trade and other payables

approximates its fair value.
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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to ' = ’
31st December, 2006 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
26. MIEENEE 26. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES
REERANR EERANRAE
Minimum lease Present value of
payments minimum lease payments
“EERE “Z%RF ZEERE —“ZERF
+-A=1-H NA=+H +ZA=+-H nNE=tH
31.12.2006 30.9.2005 31.12.2006 30.9.2005

TERL Thn THE R TAL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RT3 R E & The amounts are repayable

2R as follows:
—5RQ Within one year - 269 - 264
—EMER Between one to two years - - - =
- 269 - 264
B BEZBEEM Less: Future finance charges - 5 - -
MR EEZ RIE Present value of lease
obligations - 264 - 264
B MR REEE  Less: Amounts due within one
BTR—FRA year shown under
ElE i o current liabilities - 264
—FR I HIE Amount due after one year - =
EERAMEMANEAZEEELDN The directors of the Company consider that the
HMERAEATE - carrying amount of obligations under finance leases

approximates its fair value.
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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31st December, 2006
27. RITEEE 27. BANK LOANS
“EERE —ZTIE
+ZA=+-8 NA=+H
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
T TET
HK$'000 HK$'000
IRITEEAR T 5 HAHE The bank loans are repayable
EiE as follows:
—F R Within one year 27,835 16,667
—ZWFENR Between one to two years 12,692 16,667
W E=F R Between two to three years 2,167 2,222
42,694 35,556
Ao AR BB EIE TR Less: Amounts due within one year
—F ARz HIEA shown under current
liabilities 27,835 16,667
— F 1% B Bk 18 Amounts due after one year 14,859 18,889
RIZEZELFR_ZFZERF  FIF All bank loans are unsecured and carrying interest at
IRITERD R EER RIREBIRIT Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate plus 0.75% per
RZHF S I0.75FE TS o ANEIE - annum for 2005 and 2006. The effective interest
AEBRITEEZERNENTE rates for the period on the Group's bank borrowings
FA64EZES533E (ZFEZTRF ¢ are ranged from 4.64% to 5.33% (2005: 4.41% to
4.41[EZE533[F) o 5.33%) per annum.
ARAREERE  RITBERZER The directors of the Company consider that the
BEABENRHEQFE- carrying amount of bank loans approximates its fair
value.
28. HitemaEd 28. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
AAREERA  EBNREZIERE The directors of the Company consider that the
BEHNHEEREATE- carrying amount of dividend payable approximates its
fair value.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29. A 29. SHARE CAPITAL
B EE -
Number of shares Amount
FAT
HK$'000
SRMEEO0.058 L& Bk Ordinary shares of HK$0.50 each
VETE Authorised
R-ZZTME+A—HKE At Ist October, 2004 and
—EERFNA=TH 30th September, 2005 200,000,000 100,000
MR-ZZBEREF Increase on 23rd January,
—A=-+=H#%/n 2006 200,000,000 100,000
RZEETARF At 31st December, 2006
+=—A=+—8H 400,000,000 200,000
BEETEAR Issued and fully paid
-R-_ZEENF+H—H — at 1st October, 2004 51,425,669 25,713
— B & R — placing of shares 9,350,000 4,675
— TR AR — exercise of share options 1,514,674 757
— R K AT I — bonus issue 124,580,686 62,290
—-RZETThEF — at 30th September, 2005
NA=+H 186,871,029 93,435
— IR 2k 41 % — bonus issue 186,871,029 93,435
—BEkFHERAO — repurchase and cancellation
of shares (660,000) (330)
—RZETERF — at 31st December, 2006
+=-A=+—H 373,082,058 186,540

— = Z X F F R ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31st December, 2006

29. AR (&) 29. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

RAHRE - KRR ZEE KRB ELT During the period, the changes in the authorised and

ST - issued share capital of the Company were as follows:

i RZEERE—H=-+= ()  On 23rd January, 2006, the authorised share

B KRR ZAEERAFER capital of the Company was increased from

5% 200,000,0000% E 18 E & HK$100,000,000 to HK$200,000,000 by the

058 L2 AREI D » #E creation of 200,000,000 new shares of HK$0.5

100,000,000/ 7T #& 0 = each in the Company and such shares will

200,000,000# 7t - A K rank pari passu in all respects with the existing
MRFTEFEEEAR TR share capital of the Company.

AR T A R SR -

i)y RZEZTRE-—HZTRX (i)  On 26th January, 2006, 186,871,029 new
B RNARESZARFHA bonus shares of the Company were issued to
A #:50,000,000/% 7T M (R 4 the shareholders in the proportion of one
St 7 43,435,000/% 7T & AN 1b bonus shares for every existing shares, by way
2 7 X m K R BT of capitalisation of the contributed surplus of
186,871,029/ ¥ 4L A% - Lk the Company of HK$50,000,000 and the
Bl BEEE IR A D EE— retained profits of HK$43,435,000.
A% AL A% o
(i) MAHME  NARFEBEE (i)  During the period, the Company repurchased
BeaRXZMAERAQRERH its own shares through the Stock Exchange of
KEED  BABLAT : Hong Kong Limited as follows:
SREEO.5E T BRER
B E A 17 2EBREAR BS BE EBFNKELE
No. of ordinary Aggregate
shares of Price per share consideration
Month of repurchase HK$0.5 each  Highest Lowest paid
7T 7T FAET
HK$ HK$ HK$'000
—EERF+_H 660,000/% 0.64 0.62 418

December, 2006

st A& A7 B B B B 5 8 o The above shares were cancelled upon
repurchase.

AN 5 NN B == RN None of the Company's subsidiaries purchased,

WMERE  LENBEOEM sold or redeemed any of the Company'’s listed

AKRA FHRES securities during the period.
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31st December, 2006 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30. BER#E
BER-_ZET=F_AF—H&ETZ
ARABRRAREG E@iB2EBRE
B ARAERRB—BANR-Z
— =A==t HAfERZIBR
R E ([5HE) -

RARRILFE EEHAEEE
BRMIEHBERZ A ER2EER
o & 22/ - IRIBFTE - EET
MeaER2EE (BREARAR
R ARBHEEATHER ETZE

BE=REAZ2BEE LRSS
RBAREEREMH HE%%ZEEH/\BE
B AABEMSKER) RO BR
& o

BYFAREES T ETHRABR
FERRABEZEMBEALZ
BREAFSARABIYIENITES
BokE o BN RTFARARBEERRK
SEMBIIERATEETHRE 2 F
B AN L 2 EMERE - RNEZE
KL BH(82E%A) 2121 A HME
NRABETEERLOXE FIREZ
BRE(BEETE - FHEEMHK
1T 2 B I ) ﬁﬁaééﬁ)&m%é’*
172881 () BEBB AR R
BEITRM201%: & () BES
RBEHEBRRARNDEBZIAE
B EXWMHEFHE 2 LEE
i%5,000,000% 7T - BIZEG R R K
RIRERE RS E# & -

= T T /X F F 5y ANNUAL REPORT 2006

30.

SHARE OPTIONS

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed in the
Company's special general meeting held on 1st
February, 2003, the Company approved and adopted
a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) which will

expire on 31st January, 2013.

The purpose of the New Scheme is to recognise and
motivate the participants and to provide incentives
and rewards to eligible participants who contribute to
the success of the operations of the Group. Under
the Scheme, the directors may grant options to any
eligible participants, including the Company's
shareholders, all directors and any full-time employees
of the Company or any subsidiaries and any suppliers,
consultants or advisors who will provide or have

provided services to the Group.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive
or substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any
of their associates, are subject to approval of the
independent non-executive directors of the Company.
In addition, any share options granted to a substantial
shareholder or any independent non-executive director
of the Company, or to any of their associates, which
would result in the shares issued and to be issued
upon exercise of all share options already granted
and to be granted (including share options exercised,
cancelled and outstanding) to such person in any
one year up to and including the date of such grant
(i) representing in aggregate value over 0.1% of the
shares of the Company in issue on that date; and (ii)
having an aggregate value, based on the closing price
of the shares on the date of each grant, in excess of
HK$5 million, are subject to shareholders’ approval

in a general meeting.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BREARAARIESSEEREEST
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RERBBITZEIOFAER - X
HEBRKRER - AR a Al EERER
RERIITE AT BRI A 2 & HAM - 12
ERHBRENIZE BER5T28
BN - MENRZEN 2 RE
BRI c BRERO 2 REBET
BERUNT=ZFFZEEE : DK
MREE BB KHE : (NRHE
EEHBHAIIAERS A ZFHK
mE: R@(NKRHEE - ERE
S TREBERESEA RNHEE
&ETEEBAATNIESEE
BEETIRMZ10% ° A @ BB
HAITERBEF S E R BB ERIT
6 2 BB AR ME T A] 31T 2 AR 10 4B B &%
ZTNSHBBARRNRTEREEITRG
2 10% ° IMEf—F » BA[ R T &
BEEBERDEEBEREERA KRG
HE KL T EBARNARTRDE
TR Z 1% °

B A A 01X B OHA B B 55 B 0 4R
A °

30.

TR +A-—BEZZETAGF+_A=+—HHMH
For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st December, 2006

SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

The exercisable period of the options granted are
determined by the board of directors of the Company
at its absolute discretion. The share options will expire
no later than ten years from the date of grant. At the
time of grant of the share options, the Company may
specify a minimum period for which an option must
be held before it can be exercised. The acceptance
date should not be later than 28 days after the date
of offer. A nominal consideration of HK$1 is payable
on acceptance of the grant of options. The
subscription price of the option shares is not less
than the higher of (i) the closing price of the shares
on the date of grant; (ii) the average closing prices
of the shares on the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal
value of the shares. The maximum number of shares
in respect of which options may be granted under
the Scheme may not exceed in nominal amount of
10% of the issued share capital of the Company at
the date of approval of the Scheme. However, the
total maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding share options must
not exceed 10% of the issued share capital from
time to time. The number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted to each eligible
participants in any one year is not permitted to exceed
1% of, the shares of the Company in issue from

time to time.

The options were vested immediately at the date of

grant.
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For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
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31st December, 2006 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
30. BREE) 30. SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
RIFETE - MARITTEBRESE R Movement in the number of outstanding share options
BE_ZTETFAA=THILFE during the year ended 30th September, 2005 under
ZEEBBFRMAT the Scheme are as follows:
BREHE
Number of share options
R-ZZRE R-Z22RF
tA-8 AA=TA
RHAH fries T WATE EARE FREARE HARTE
Outstanding ~ Granted  Exercised  Outstanding
at during during at
Date of grant Exercisable period Exercise price 1.10.2004  theyear  the year 30.9.2005
BT
HKS
“STMELANA “ZTMELANA 3.00 1,500,000 - 1,500,000 =
E-T-=4tAN\A
9th July, 2004 9th July, 2004 to 8th July, 2013
“ZTME_ATER  —ZTMECATtA 295 14,674 - 14,674 -
E2E-Zf-A1xA
17th February, 2004 17th February, 2004 to 16th February, 2013
1,514,674 - 1514674 =
TR ESHABEREZFBN Details of the options held by the directors included
N in the above table are as follows:
BREHE
Number of share options
R-Z22RF
RAZTRE
R-ZEQRF “EENE
tA-H tZA=+-H
ehied okid T%E WATE  EREE  FREGR BN
Outstanding  Granted  Exercised  Outstanding
at during during at
Date of grant Exercisable period Exercise price 1102004  theyear the year 30.9.2005
BT
HKS
“RERELANA “EERELANA 3.00 1,500,000 - 1,500,000 -
E-T-Z§tANA
9th July, 2004 9th July, 2004 to 8th July,2013
KRR - AQ AW ER TR 8 During the period, no share options were granted
HEAERBEARHE o thoh - RZZTETR under the Scheme by the Company. In addition, as
F+—_F=+—8 - F2E\ETNLE of 31st December, 2006, no share options under
{E {A] B A 1R R AT © the Scheme were outstanding.

— = Z X F F R ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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= —EERESTA-AE-FEAFE+=A=+-AHH
For the period from 1st October, 2005 to

31. KHEMNZH

EHEAEA

MREER » AEBEEABRABAA
HBEZIRBEMERLEK - BREK
REDSZKEBEEMKDOT :

31.

31st December, 2006

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

As lessor

At the balance sheet date, the Group has contracted
with tenants for the following future minimum lease

payments in respect of investment properties rented:

—EERE “BZnF

+ZR=+-H "A=+H

31.12.2006 30.9.2005

TiEx TET

HK$'000 HK$'000

—F R Within one year 3,926 1,723
E_FEELF In the second to fifth year inclusive

(BHEERME) 2,991 1,426

6,917 3,149

FEEMEeA#HERZ AR
F - FHERAR=F -

fER A A

REFER - REBAGERET AT

HEEeMWRMEEZHEYMRE
ATREREDREMK - BEK

EAH T R A

=

A\

The properties held have committed tenants for
periods of up to 5 years with average lease term of 3

years.

As lessee

At the balance sheet date, the Group was committed
to make the following future minimum lease payments
in respect of rented premises rented under non-

cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows:

“EERE —TTHE

+ZA=+-8H NA=+H

31.12.2006 30.9.2005

TiET FHT

HK$'000 HK$'000

—F RN Within one year 10 18

BRI ERER - MEEEE -
HES—F -

Fi

110

Leases are negotiated and rentals are fixed for an

average term of one year.
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31st December, 2006 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
32. BEAREIE 32. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
“EERE e 3
+ZA=+-8 NA=+H
31.12.2006 30.9.2005
TET TR
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR M X - BE &R Capital expenditure contracted for
B EI#{B KRB 10 75 but not provided in the financial
mMERBHZELRRX statements in respect of
the acquisition of property,
plant and equipment 5,757 22,149
5,757 22,149
33. RBRIRBEREE 33. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES
AREBRBBMESCERERR The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
et NTE & ([ZETEI) - % Scheme (the “Scheme”) for all qualifying employees
eI EERAEEES DA in Hong Kong. The assets of the Scheme are held
B - WHARGSFEAZES - AEE K separately from those of the Group in funds under
EEHEFRBE T KA Z5%IM the control of trustee. Both the Group and the
Zat Bl o employees contribute 5% of the relevant payroll costs
to the Scheme.
RN AR EA TZEE\%EQEE The employees of the Company’'s PRC subsidiaries
o B 2 & 2 BR E IR IR KAE A are members of state-managed retirement benefits
HEl - RRARIFEINERRAER scheme operated by the PRC government. The
BEHeE TALD RZRKEE Company’s PRC subsidiaries are required to contribute
HK - KEERE BRKENEE a certain percentage of their payroll to the retirement
ZME—BETIIREBE B EIREEL benefits scheme to fund the benefits. The only
K o obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement

benefits scheme is to make the required contributions

under the scheme.
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34. HHEBRBIE

&t
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RNEEHRZ  ASEITZEEW
& NINEBIRE M - AL &
Z R1E#) A 14,700,000 7C °

BN REBETZEBE g 0 WAE
ERZZEERFT_A=1T—8E
{8 & 31,400,000 T 2 % E W
X BRUEFAPRZREBLHOHR
38,800,000/ 7t °

35. XEMEBERF

RZZBEEXRNFE+ZA=+—H ' &
RAXTEMBRA (ZHMWARER
RIMEE2EER) 2FBHT :

TR +A-—BEZZETAGF+_A=+—HHMH
For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st December, 2006

MEQE &8

Name of subsidiary

EREXARATA
Morning Star Industrial Company

34. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Group
entered into a sale and purchase agreement to acquire
an investment property for a consideration of
approximately HK$14.7 million.
In addition, the Group entered into a sale and
purchase agreement to dispose an investment
property with carrying amount of HK$3 1.4 million as
at 31st December, 2006 for a consideration of
approximately HK$38.8 million.
35. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
Details of the Company's principal subsidiaries, all of
which are indirectly wholly-owned by the Company,
at 31st December, 2006 are as follows:
A, ERITRBRE
L AMEREE TEXEH
Place of Nominal value of

incorporation/

establishment/

issued and fully

paid share/

Limited

operation registered capital Principal activities
BB 500000087 $HEERGEEE
Hong Kong HK$5,000,000  Trading in switches
and jacks
i 56,077,200t HHENEEERFABAE
PRC HK$56,077,200  Manufacture of and trading
in switches and jacks
o B 15,000,000t HEREEERMABEE
PRC HK$15,000,000  Manufacture of and trading

in switches and jacks
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—ERAE+A-BRE_EERFT_A=+—HHH

For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st December, 2006

35. EEMEBEAR (E)

(og- =g

Name of subsidiary

ER(ETDETARAA (Mo

(note c)

% OFR) BB 28 (i Ed)
(note d)

ERE

EREFTZEHARAA
Morning Star Electronics Components

Co., Ltd.

REXKBEFARAA (MiZe)

(note e)

Ocean World International Limited

ERERARD

Extra Rich Development Limited

= T T /X F F 5y ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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35. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

HMAEL
BRI 5 i B
Place of
incorporation/
establishment/

operation

H
PRC

Ei
PRC

00
Hong Kong

H
PRC

EBEBREE/
BB
BVI/Hong Kong

BB
Hong Kong

BRITRBZE/
A EAREE
Nominal value of
issued and fully
paid share/

registered capital
30,000,000/ 7T

HK$30,000,000

80,000,000/ 7T
HK$80,000,000

28T
HK$2

14,000,000/ 7T
HK$14,000,000

1,000% 7T
US$1,000

10,0007 7T
HK$10,000

Principal activities

NEREEERABEE
Manufacture of and trading

in switches and jacks

EREETRAMERE
Manufacture of and trading

in switches and jacks

BEEREEERER
Trading in flexible flat

cables

RERE
ERY 7?

Manufacture of and trading

IR
pil
bl I]}
28
X

-
BN

in flexible flat cables

REEBRKEE S
Investment holding

and trading

SE-RY/ES
Property holding

13
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(b) ERHRETARARBEFTH
R ZINEEERE - KEHA
—ER=FPH -+ EERE
RET = -

© ER(BE)ETERARAAELE
B 2N B E R E - &8
e =T WHE— A B E5 -
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d) EREXCTRARAAAE
BRI ZINEBELE - B
TEmMENF+ABREET
£ o

(e) HREKEEFHERAFRPEK
NZEHNERKE  KEHE =T
ZoFRA-THIARES - B
= -

EERR - PEZMBAFEIE
BREXATEZLEHMH -

EREINZARBMBRARNDES
ERREBRREAFREREXREE
HEEE  B=R/INHEMNE
AEFBEEBN TR -

EMBARMEBER _ZTEXF+ =
A=+ —BIDAFEEAESE
# - HAR (A1 B R A0 IR B R e[ 75
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TR +A-—BEZZETAGF+_A=+—HHMH
For the period from 1st October, 2005 to
31st December, 2006

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Notes:

(a) ER(RZE)EBEFAMRAF is a wholly foreign
investment enterprise established in the PRC for a
term of 15 years commencing 30th December,
1993.

by ®REXHKEFAHMRAF is a wholly foreign
investment enterprise established in the PRC for a

term of 12 years commencing 24th April, 2003.

(o ER(EE)EFEBRRAF is a wholly foreign
investment enterprise established in the PRC for a

term of 12 years commencing 2nd January, 2004.

d EEREBXCIR)ABMRRAF is a wholly foreign
investment enterprise established in the PRC for a

term of 10 years commencing 16th August, 2004.

(e) ®REXBEFHMRAFT is a wholly foreign
investment enterprise established in the PRC for a

term of 12 years commencing 24th June, 2002.

In the opinion of the directors, the subsidiaries in the
PRC are able to renew the operating period at a

minimal cost.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results or assets or liabilities of the Group.
To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the
opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.
None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities

subsisting at 31st December, 2006 or at any time

during the period.
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